

PE Premium 2022-23

Total Allocation 2022/23: £17,880

Key Indicator 1: The engagement of <u>all</u> pupils in regular physical activity –guidelines recommend that school pupils undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school.

Intent	Implementation	Funding Allocated	Impact
Increased amount of physical activity taking place in school time.	Children are active regularly for 2 lessons per week in curriculum PE time. Children are active during breaktimes through engagement in the OPAL curriculum. Children are active over lunchtime with a dedicated sports coach. Children are active after school time through the use of extra-curricular sports clubs offered every night. School ensures a wide range of sporting equipment and resources are available for children to use. Ensuring all play equipment is maintained, inspected and safe.	£12,677	All children achieving their 60 active minutes per day during school time. High engagement in sports over a lunch time due to having a dedicated sports coach. High uptake in after school clubs

Key indicator 2: The profile of PESSPA being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement

Intent	Implementation	Funding Allocated	Impact
Increased number of children attending after school clubs.	Increased numbers of SEN and FSM children attending extra-curricular clubs.		Children are engaged in exercise at regular intervals during school time.
SEND children have the opportunity to represent the school at local competitions/events.	Higher variety of clubs made available with more inclusivity.Increased attendance levels at clubs due to better advertising, booking systems and engagement.		They enjoy exercising and understand the benefits of being physically active.
Increase the number of clubs, after Covid- 19 restrictions.			

Key indicator 3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport

Intent	Implementation	Funding Allocated	Impact
All teachers to have increased confidence, knowledge and skills in PE and Sport.	PE subject leader and TAs attend dance CPD to increase standard in these particular areas of the curriculum. Lesson plans/schemes of work updated to reflect changes.	£2745.94	Higher percentage of pupils achieving EX and EXC standard in the areas of dance and Gymnastics.

Key indicator 4: Broader experience of a range of physical activities offered to all pupils

Intent	Implementation	Funding Allocated	Impact
All pupils are given the opportunity to participate in wide range of sports and activities in both curriculum PE and after school clubs	Continue to develop and update after school club timetable to ensure children are engaged in the clubs being offered. Curriculum PE and some extra- curricular clubs delivered by specialist PE teacher. Continue to track children termly to identify the least active children across school. Children in Reception and Year 1 attend	£1511.14	High number of children accessing extra- curricular sports clubs in school. High percentage of children choosing to access further clubs/sports/activities in their own time.
	weekly Beach School sessions. Learning outdoors and increasing physical activity.		Younger children highly engaged in beach school.

Key indicator 5: Increased participation in competitive sport

Intent	Implementation	Funding Allocated	Impact
All pupils to have the opportunity to be involved in sports competition at some level. Higher ability children given the opportunity to compete at a higher level.	Continue to work closely with Farringdon Academy and SGO to be aware of events. Increase entry into competitions in a range of sports and activities. Continue to develop pathways with local clubs outside of school to engage children in sports that interest them	£1020	Children competing regularly outside of school in a range of sports and activities. High percentage of children trying out to represent the school sports teams.

Total spend: £17,955

Meeting national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety

Percentage of your current Year 6 cohort who can swim competently, confidently and proficiently over a distance of atleast 25 metres?	97%
Percentage of your current Year 6 cohort who can use a range of strokes effectively [for example, front crawl, backstrokeand breaststroke]?	97%
Percentage of your current Year 6 cohort who perform safe self-rescue in different water-based situations?	97%
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and sport premium to provide additional provision for swimming but thismust be for activity over and above the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?	No

Report prepared by: M. Holt (PE subject lead) and D.Maddison (Office Manager)

Headteacher: S. Armstrong

Governor: T. Johnston

July 2023